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March 11, 1996

Amoco Production Company
P.O. Box 800
Denver, Colorado 80201

Attention: Pamela W. Staley

Re: Riddle Com A Well No. 1-M
Unit I, Section 9, T-27N, R-9W,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Staley:

Recent discussions with Mr. Ernie Busch of the Division’'s
Aztec district office indicates that Amoco Production Company
finished recompletion operations on its Riddle Com "A" Well No.
1M on February 8, 1996. As indicated on Form C-103, these
recompletion operations were undertaken in order to downhole
commingle the Basin-Dakota and Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pools within
the wellbore.

Our records further indicate that on February 21, 1996, the
Division received an application from Amoco to downhole commingle
the subject well in the Mesaverde-Dakota interval. This

application is still pending and is not due to be released until
March 12, 1996.

Please be advised that Form C-103 (Sundry Notice) and Form
C-104 (Authority to Produce) will not be signed by the Division
until a downhole commingling order is issued for the well. 1In
addition, please be advised that submittal of an application to
downhole commingle a well does not automatically guarantee its
approval. Denial of an application for any reason would

necessarily require Amoco to perform operations on the well to
separate the producing horizons.

Sincerely,
il
David Catanach
Engineer

XCc: OCD-Aztec"
Ben Stone
W.J. LeMay




